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EMPLOYEE AND LABOR RELATIONS GROUP
Washington, DC 20260

APR 141977

Mr. Richard I Wevodau

Executive Vice President

Maintenance Craft

American Postal Workers Umon,
AFL~CIO

817 14th Street, NW

washington, DC 20005

Re: Washington, DC
AC-NAT-14170
APWU 14170

Dear Mr, Wevodaus

On March 4, 1977, we met with you to discuss the above-captioned
grievance' at the fourth step of our contractual grievance procedure.

The matters presented by you as well as the arolicable contractual
provisions have been reviewed and given careful consideration.

Please be advised that the United States Postal Service concurs that
the employee's bid position no longer exists when his hours “are changed
by eight hours or more. This change establishes a new position on
another tour which contemplates the requirement of posting. Other
significant changes affectihg assignments should be processed in accord-
ance with the appropriate portions of Article XXXVIII of the National
Agreement and any applicable Memoranda of Understanding.

We trust that this resolves the grievance at hand.

Sincerely,

ames G, Merrill L‘M
Labor Relations Depar




